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resources. Federal regulations allow for 
several related or similar proposals to be 
analyzed in one EIS (40 CFR 1502.4). 
Since each proposed lease sale and its 
projected activities are very similar each 
year for each planning area, a single EIS 
was prepared for the 11 WPA and 
Central Planning Area (CPA) lease sales 
scheduled in the proposed OCS Oil and 
Gas Leasing Program: 2007–2012 (5- 
Year Program). The Multisale EIS 
addressed WPA Lease Sale 204 in 2007, 
Sale 207 in 2008, Sale 210 in 2009, Sale 
215 in 2010, and Sale 218 in 2011; and 
CPA Lease Sale 205 in 2007, Sale 206 
in 2008, Sale 208 in 2009, Sale 213 in 
2010, Sale 216 in 2011, and Sale 222 in 
2012. Although the Multisale EIS 
addresses 11 proposed lease sales, at the 
completion of the EIS process, Records 
of Decision were published in July and 
August 2007 for only proposed WPA 
Lease Sale 204 and proposed CPA Lease 
Sale 205, respectively. An additional 
NEPA review (an EA) was conducted for 
proposed Lease Sale 207 to address any 
new information relevant to the 
proposed lease sale. Additional NEPA 
reviews will also be conducted prior to 
decisions on each of the remaining 
proposed lease sales. The purpose of an 
EA for a lease sale is to determine 
whether to prepare a FONNSI or a 
Supplemental EIS. For each proposed 
lease sale, MMS prepares a Consistency 
Determination (CD) to determine 
whether the lease sale is consistent with 
each affected State’s federally-approved 
coastal zone management program. 
Finally, MMS solicits comments via the 
Proposed Notice of Sale (PNOS) from 
the governors of the affected States on 
the size, timing, and location of the 
lease sale. The tentative schedule for the 
prelease decision process for Lease Sale 
207 is as follows: CDs sent to affected 
States, March 2008; PNOS sent to 
governors of the affected States, March 
2008; Final Notice of Sale published in 
the Federal Register, July 2008; and 
Lease Sale 207, August 2008. 

Public Comments: Within 30 days of 
this Notice’s publication, interested 
parties are requested to send comments 
on this EA/FONNSI. Comments may be 
submitted in one of the following two 
ways: 

1. In written form enclosed in an 
envelope labeled ‘‘Comments on WPA 
Lease Sale 207 EA’’ and mailed (or hand 
carried) to the Regional Supervisor, 
Leasing and Environment (MS 5410), 
Minerals Management Service, Gulf of 
Mexico OCS Region, 1201 Elmwood 
Park Boulevard, New Orleans, Louisiana 
70123–2394. 

2. Electronically to the MMS e-mail 
address: environment@mms.gov. 

All comments received will be 
considered in the decisionmaking 
process for proposed Lease Sale 207. 

EA Availablity: To obtain a copy of 
this EA for Lease Sale 207, you may 
contact the Minerals Management 
Service, Gulf of Mexico OCS Region, 
Attention: Public Information Office 
(MS 5034), 1201 Elmwood Park 
Boulevard, Room 114, New Orleans, 
Louisiana 70123–2394 (1–800–200– 
GULF). You may also view this EA on 
the MMS Web site at http:// 
www.gomr.mms.gov/homepg/regulate/
environ/nepa/nepaprocess.html. 

Dated: February 29, 2008. 
Chris C. Oynes, 
Associate Director for Offshore Minerals 
Management. 
[FR Doc. E8–6008 Filed 3–24–08; 8:45 am] 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Minerals Management Service 

Notice of Availability of the Proposed 
Notice of Sale for the Outer 
Continental Shelf (OCS) Oil and Gas 
Lease Sale 207 in the Western 
Planning Area (WPA) in the Gulf of 
Mexico 

AGENCY: Minerals Management Service, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of Availability of the 
Proposed Notice of Sale for Proposed 
Sale 207. 

SUMMARY: The MMS announces the 
availability of the proposed Notice of 
Sale for proposed Sale 207 in the WPA. 
This Notice is published pursuant to 30 
CFR 256.29(c) as a matter of information 
to the public. With regard to oil and gas 
leasing on the OCS, the Secretary of the 
Interior, pursuant to section 19 of the 
OCS Lands Act, provides the affected 
states the opportunity to review the 
proposed Notice. The proposed Notice 
sets forth the proposed terms and 
conditions of the sale, including 
minimum bids, royalty rates, and 
rentals. 
DATES: Comments on the size, timing, or 
location of proposed Sale 207 are due 
from the affected states within 60 days 
following their receipt of the proposed 
Notice. The final Notice of Sale will be 
published in the Federal Register at 
least 30 days prior to the date of bid 
opening. Bid opening is currently 
scheduled for August 20, 2008. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
proposed Notice of Sale for Sale 207 and 
a ‘‘Proposed Sale Notice Package’’ 
containing information essential to 
potential bidders may be obtained from 

the Public Information Unit, Gulf of 
Mexico Region, Minerals Management 
Service, 1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard, 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70123–2394. 
Telephone: (504) 736–2519. 

Dated: March 18, 2008. 
Randall B. Luthi, 
Director, Minerals Management Service. 
[FR Doc. E8–6012 Filed 3–24–08; 8:45 am] 
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–640] 

In the Matter of: Certain Short- 
Wavelength Light Emitting Diodes, 
Laser Diodes and Products Containing 
Same; Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
February 20, 2008, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Gertrude 
Neumark Rothschild of Hartsdale, New 
York. Letters supplementing the 
complaint were filed on March 11 (two 
letters), 12, and 14, 2008. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain short-wavelength 
light emitting diodes, laser diodes and 
products containing same that infringe 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
5,252,499. The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue 
exclusion orders and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
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need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at: http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at: http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Jeffrey T. Hsu, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2579. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2007). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 18, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain short-wavelength 
light emitting diodes, laser diodes or 
products containing same that infringe 
one or more of claims 10, 12, 13, and 16 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,252,499, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—Gertrude 
Neumark Rothschild, 153 Old Colony 
Road, Hartsdale, New York 10530–3609. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Avago Technologies, No. 1 Yishun 

Avenue 7, Singapore 768923. 
Bacol Optoelectronic Co. Ltd., 2F, No. 

760, Chung Cheng Road, Chung Ho 
City, Taipei 235, Taiwan. 

Dominant Semiconductor Sdn. Bhd., 
Lot 6, Batu Berendam, FTZ Phase III, 
75350, Melaka, Malaysia. 

Everlight Electronics Co., Ltd., 25, Lane 
76, Sec. 3, Chung Yang Road, 
TuCheng, Taipei 236, Taiwan. 

Exceed Perseverance Electronic Ind. Co., 
Ltd., Room 606, Unit 3, Building 14, 
Jiuzhou Garden, Longyuan Road, 

Longgang District, Shenzhen, 
Guangdong, China, 518116. 

Guangzhou Hongli Opto-Electronic Co., 
Ltd., West Side of Dongfeng Highway, 
Auto City, Huadu District, 
Guangzhou, China. 

Harvatek International Inc., No. 18, Lane 
522, Chung Hwa Road, Sec. 5, Hsin 
Chu, Taiwan. 

Hitachi, Ltd., 6–6, Marunouchi 1- 
chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100–8280, 
Japan. 

Kingbright Electronic Co., Ltd., 3F, No. 
317–1, Chung Shan Road, Sec. 2, 
Chung Ho, Taipei Hsien, Taipei 235, 
Taiwan. 

LG Electronics, LG Twin Towers 20, 
Yoido-dong, Youngdungpo-gu, Seoul, 
150–721, Korea. 

Lite-On Technology Corp., 90, Chien I 
Road, Chung Ho, Taipei Hsien, 
Taiwan. 

Lucky Light Electronics Co., Ltd., Unit 
E & F, 15/F, Cooperative Finance 
Building, Shennan East Road, Louhu 
District, Shenzhen, China. 

Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd., 
1006, Kadoma, Kadoma City, Osaka 
571–8501, Japan. 

Motorola, Inc., 1303 East Algonquin 
Road, Schaumburg, Illinois 60196. 

Nokia, P.O. Box 226, FI–00045 Nokia 
Group, Finland. 

Opto Tech Corporation, No. 8, 
Innovation Road I, Hsinchu Science- 
based Industrial Park, Hsinchu, 
Taiwan. 

Pioneer Corporation, 1–4–1 Meguro, 
Meguro-ku, Tokyo 153–8654, Japan. 

Rohm Co., Ltd., 21, Saiin Mizosaki-cho, 
Ukyo-ku, Kyoto 615–8585, Japan. 

Samsung Group, 250, 2–ga, Taepyung- 
ro, Jung-gu, Seoul, 100–742, Korea. 

Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd., 5–5 Keihan- 
Hondori 2-Chome, Moriguchi City, 
Osaka 570–8677, Japan. 

Seoul Semiconductor Co., Ltd., 148–29 
Gasan-dong, Keumchun-gu, Seoul, 
Korea. 

Sharp Corporation, 22–22 Nagaike-cho, 
Abeno-ku, Osaka 545–8522, Japan. 

Shenzhen Unilight Electronic Co., Ltd., 
Tongfuyu Industrial Zone, Xinhe 
Village, Fuyong Town, Bao’an 
District, Shenzhen City, Guangdong 
Province, China. 

Shinano Kenshi Co., Ltd., 1078, Kami- 
maruko, Ueda-shi, Nagano-ken, Japan. 

Sony Corporation, 1–1–1 Konan, 
Minato-ku, Tokyo 108–0075, Japan. 

Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications 
AB, Nya Vattentornet, SE–221 88 
Lund, Sweden. 

Stanley Electric Co., Ltd., 2–9–13, 
Nakameguro, Meguro-ku, Tokyo 153– 
8636, Japan. 

Toshiba Corporation, 1–1, Shibaura 1- 
chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105–8001, 
Japan. 

Vishay Intertechnology, Inc., 63 
Lancaster Avenue, Malvern, 
Pennsylvania 19355. 

Yellow Stone Corporation, No. 9, Lane 
113, Chihyuan 2nd Road, Beitou 
District, Taipei, Taiwan. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Jeffrey T. Hsu, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: March 19, 2008. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E8–5909 Filed 3–24–08; 8:45 am] 
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